From: Sifo, Sargon [mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 1:51 PM

To: Maxime Picard <maxime.picard@cnhw.qgc.ca>

Cc: Jaime Garcia <Jaime.Garcia@cima.ca>

Subject: RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Hi Maxime

We are planning on conducting the stage 2 archaeological assessments on July 12. | believe you were
interested in monitoring opportunity during the field work?

Please let me know if you are still interested in being on site during the work.
Thanks

Sargon Sifo, C.E.T.

Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies
Transportation Division, Public Works

10 Peel Centre Drive, Brampton, ON

4™ Floor, L6T 4B9
Tel: 905-791-7800, 7834
Fax: 905-791-1442

Sargon.Sifo@peelregion.ca

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qgc.ca]
Sent: April 20, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Sifo, Sargon
Subject: RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Hello Sargon,
Thanks for providing us the information.

As the Huron-Wendat Nation has some archaeological sites in the Region we insist to stay informed
about the results of the Stage 2 assessments as well as any monitoring opportunity.

Best regards,
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Maxime Picard

De : Sifo, Sargon [mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca]
Envoyé : 17 avril 2017 12:57

A : Maxime Picard
Cc : Jaime Garcia
Objet : RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Hi Maxime

Attached is our stage 1 archaeological assessment that has been completed. The report
recommends stage 2 after a design option has been picked.

Thanks

Sargon Sifo, C.E.T.

Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies
Transportation Division, Public Works

10 Peel Centre Drive, Brampton, ON

4™ Floor, L6T 4B9
Tel: 905-791-7800, 7834
Fax: 905-791-1442

Sargon.Sifo@peelregion.ca

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.gc.ca]
Sent: February 15, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Sifo, Sargon


mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca
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mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca

Subject: RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Many thanks for those information Sargon.

As the Huron-Wendat Nation has some archaeological sites in the region we insist to stay informed
of any upcoming archaeological assessments as well as any monitoring opportunity.

When possible we would like to have copy of the archaeological studies that have been achieved to
date.

Best regards,

Maxime

)

De : Sifo, Sargon [mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca]
Envoyé : 15 février 2017 14:09

A : Maxime Picard
Objet : RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Hi Maxime

My consultant has gotten back to me and to date they have initiated the background research, taken
out a PIF (Project Information Form) with the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS) and
obtained archaeological information from the MTCS. They are not certain about whether Stage 2
will be required at this point.

Golder, who is my consultants sub is conducting a property inspection tomorrow. It will entail photo
documentation of areas that have archaeological potential, as well as areas that do not have
archaeological potential in that they have been previously disturbed, are permanently wet areas or
areas of sloping.


mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca

Thank you

Sargon Sifo, C.E.T.

Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies
Transportation Division, Public Works

10 Peel Centre Drive, Brampton, ON

4™ Floor, L6T 4B9
Tel: 905-791-7800, 7834
Fax: 905-791-1442

Sargon.Sifo@peelregion.ca

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qgc.ca]
Sent: February 15, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Sifo, Sargon
Subject: RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Hi Sargon,

Thanks for proving us those information it is effectively helpful.
Are there any archaeological assessment that have been done yet regarding this project ?

Maxime

De : Sifo, Sargon [mailto:sargon.sifo@peelregion.ca]
Envoyé : 15 février 2017 10:37

A : Maxime Picard

Objet : RE: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street
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Hi Maxime

Unfortunately we do not have any shapefiles for the study area but what we do have is a survey.
Attached are the 2d and 3d survey files.

| have also attached a pdf of the study area that has the survey with aerial images.
Is this information helpful?
Thank you

Sargon Sifo, C.E.T.

Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies
Transportation Division, Public Works

10 Peel Centre Drive, Brampton, ON

4™ Floor, L6T 4B9
Tel: 905-791-7800, 7834
Fax: 905-791-1442

Sargon.Sifo@peelregion.ca

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.gc.ca]
Sent: February 15, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Sifo, Sargon
Subject: Albion Vaughan Road and King Street

Good morning Sargon,

First of all thanks for your letter on the Albion Vaughan Road and King Street Project.

Before providing you any comments the HWN would like to have access to the shapefiles of the
study zone.

Could you please provide us this information ?

Best regards,

Maxime Picard
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